
From: Gary S. Gevisser 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 7:26 PM PT 
To: Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli Embassy Washington DC.; Mossad; 
'yugntruf@yugntruf.org'; editors@jpost.com; editor@shanghaidaily.com; Nicholas Oppenheimer - 
DeBeers-Anglo American Cartel [DAAC]; Senator@kennedy.senate.gov; United States Justice 
Department; President@whitehouse.gov 
Subject: FW: Israeli Military Intelligence Report - Under official investigation by the FBI 

 
http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/yug-wise.pdf 
 
______________________________ 
From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 3:15 PM 
To: Bill Kovarik 
Cc: John Loftus Esq. - Not Disgraced Enough Justice Department CIA/Nazi prosecutor 
Subject: RE: Israeli Military Intelligence Report - Under official investigation by the FBI 

 
Bill, 

 

Would you not agree that a CEO is and should be held accountable for all of his or her 
subordinates?  

 
"Robert James Woolsey Jr. (born September 21, 1941) is a foreign policy specialist 

and former Director of Central Intelligence and head of the Central Intelligence 
Agency (February 5, 1993 - January 10, 1995)." 

 
I would be interested in your explanation and logic regarding how a Director and head of 

the Central Intelligence Agency would not be aware of the not so passive support of Dr. 

Basson during his time as Director and more over would allow MANY articles to site the CIA 
and British Secret Services involvement in allowing “Dr. Death” to conduct his biological 

warfare experiments for the obvious reasons of reaping the benefits of the experiment 
results. 

 
If you are implying that he was not aware of this passive support, then I would suggest that 

he falls amongst the ranks of being stupid, culpable, or both. 
 

You are not alone in speaking before you think. Fortunately email is a perfect record of 

accountability and although you were not expecting me to include your peers in our 
correspondence I hope you can appreciate the power of shame in getting people to do the 

right thing. 
 

I’m sure that there is at least one or two maybe even a handful of good honest people 
working to represent US in our government, but I assure you that the Central Intelligence 

Agency has not employed such people. 
 

Bay of Pigs 

Manuel Noriega 
Iran Contras 

Nazi’s post WWII 
Tibetan guerilla fighters 1958 

etc. 
etc. 
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If you would like, I can provide you with data regarding the above CIA campaigns to 
overthrow governments that would not “play ball” with US Government and corporate 

interests. You may also want to contact former US Justice Department Prosecutor John 
Loftus from the CC section of this email and ask him to share some of his reports regarding 

the CIA’s involvement with Nazi war criminals or some of his reports on Prescott Bush father 
of former CIA Director George Bush Sr. who had business partnerships with Nazi Germany 

during WWII. 
 

Very simply you are distracted by nationality, race, religion, etc. which have nothing to do 

with the real world and why we have wars. Remember the people that profit from war i.e. 
manufacture weapons and supply funding, have homes all across the world and certainly 

have no loyalty to country, race, or religion. Their loyalty is singularly focused on money. 
 

The Israeli Military Intelligence Report is not simply “information from (a) foreign 
intelligence service” but more over is intended to be a shot across the bow of the United 

States, specifically designed to point out the obvious question of “why hasn’t Al Qaeda 
attacked our oil supply?” 

 

Assuming you have any ability to logically thought process, you should begin to see how 
simple it is to follow the money trail. 

 
As an exercise in futility I will demonstrate basic logic… 

 
1) It is public knowledge that Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, and Qatar have been linked with 

funding Al Qaeda, Hezbollah, and just about every terrorist organization. 
2) When these terrorist attack foreign countries i.e. Great Britain, United States, Spain, 

etc. these attacks provoke a military response. 

3) Nearly 80% of the cost of said military response i.e. war is spent on fuel. 
4) We purchase our fuel from the same countries that fund the terrorists which provoke 

the military response which results in money flowing into their countries. 
 

The fact that you take the report simply for surface value is your poor conditioning and why 
your students and other faculty members should be outraged that you are in a position to 

influence anyone let alone malleable minds that look up to you to provide them with truth. 
 

I would implore you to ask your close friend Mr. Woosley about what he makes of the Israeli 

Military Intelligence Report. And what he thinks about the close relationship that Israel has 
been forging with China for the past 3 decades, and why it is now that Israel has decided to 

stand up to the US government. Additionally you might want to ask him to contact FBI 
Special Agent Curran Thomerson of the San Diego Field office and find out why SA 

Thomerson has allowed me to continue to share this Israeli Military Intelligence Report with 
more than just the faculty at Radford University. 

 
I assure you Bill, this is not a game. 

 

Adam L Tucker 
Just3ants.com 

 
 

P.S. Have you visited just3ants.com yet? How about familiarizing yourself with our one of a 
kind “$ Hit List [sic]”? 

 



-----Original Message----- 

From: Bill Kovarik [mailto:wkovarik@radford.edu]  
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 2:07 PM 

To: Adam L Tucker 
Subject: Re: Israeli Military Intelligence Report - Under official investigation by the FBI 

 
 

Mr. Tucker, 
 

I dont know who you are, but you are quite wrong - the BBC Dr. Basson   

story has nothing to do with Jim Woolsey. Your accusations are   
completely unfounded and terribly unfair. 

 
I really just wrote to ask how I got on your list. I had no idea that   

you would share my question with my entire university. 
 

Still, I dont mind saying that I respect Jim Woolsey and a lot of   
other people who work in government. And I dont mind adding that I am   

not inclined to take seriously any information from foreign   

intelligence services. 
 

Bill Kovarik  
 

__________________________________________ 
From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]  

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 10:34 AM 
To: 'Bill Kovarik' 

Cc: 'jhachtel@radford.edu'; 'wstanton@radford.edu'; 'rrogers@radford.edu'; 

'ahampto@radford.edu'; 'ruadmiss@radford.edu'; 'alumni@radford.edu'; 'cfo@radford.edu'; 
'rhorton@radford.edu'; 'bookstor@radford.edu'; 'rlineburg@radford.edu'; 

'dos@radford.edu'; 'rdowns@radford.edu'; 'dro-web@radford.edu'; 'finaid@radford.edu'; 
'gradcoll@radford.edu'; 'gradcoll@radford.edu'; 'pers-web@radford.edu'; 

'helpdesk@radford.edu'; 'intlprog@radford.edu'; 'ppsimpkin@radford.edu'; 
'dhayes@radford.edu'; 'mhunter@radford.edu'; 'kpterry@radford.edu'; 'nsp@radford.edu'; 

'president@radford.edu'; 'npomeran@radford.edu'; 'stuact@radford.edu'; 
'stuacct@radford.edu'; 'stuacct@radford.edu'; 'res-life@radford.edu'; 

'registra@radford.edu'; 'sga@radford.edu'; 'rufound@radford.edu' 

Subject: RE: Israeli Military Intelligence Report - Under official investigation by the FBI 
 

Bill,  

 
There are three types of people that received this email; misinformed, stupid, or culpable 

and then of course there is any number of combination of the three. 
 

I would assume “our guys” that you care about is referring to either our US soldiers or your 
students.  

 
Curious that you would suggest I listen to a former director of the CIA simply because he is 

vocal about alternative fuels. Do you know anything about the CIA or in particular the 
events that occurred while under the direction of Robert James Woosley Jr.? 

 

Were you aware of a project spearheaded by the CIA and the British Secret Service that 
supported Dr. Wouter Basson aka 'Dr Death' of South Africa and his experiments to design 
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biological warfare that would specifically target blacks; using kidnapped black South 

Africans as the test subjects.  
 

Here is a link to one of many articles on the subject.  
 

http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/africa/1926117.stm 
 

I would be very interested to hear your thoughts on Black South African Nelson Mandela 
keeping a copy of the experiments' results on a CD-ROM and then passing it along to his 

successor, Thabo Mbeki.  

Which category of recipients do you think you fall under or perhaps we should make an 
amalgam of all three for you. 

Physicians have a Hippocratic Oath to their patients which dictates their ethical 
responsibility as a person that basically plays G-d with people’s lives. Unfortunately there is 

no such oath for teachers and so people like you can continue to meld the minds of our 
future based upon what you see fit to share. 

“…the only comment I would have is that the US has long needed to cut dependence 
on Mid-East oil, everyone knows that, and we've known it a long time.  I don't care 

what Mossad thinks.” 

 
Does your statement not beg the question, if everyone knows it why hasn’t it changed? 

 
I pity those that become stagnant in their own minds. You of course are familiar with the 

phrase, “Those who can do, those who can’t, teach.” 
 

At what point in your tenure did you “check out” and decided that you knew enough to stop 
learning? 

 

Where do you get your news? Do you realize that no matter how up-to-date the news 
source is, the headlines are always events that have already occurred? 

 
This Israeli Military Intelligence Report not only points out the mutually beneficial 

relationship between the US government and the corrupt kingdoms of Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, 
and Qatar, but it provides a date specific event that will not only reshape the world but will 

put people like Jim Woosely out of a speaking career. 
 

Did you know that Mossad gave the FBI a “heads up” about 9/11 some one month prior to 

the attack? 
 

Were you not curious why the Israelis that were working in the World Trade Center were not 
working at the time of the attack? 

 
Did you ever stop to think about who benefited the most from the very dramatic attack? 

 
Did you ever stop to think that if Al Qaeda truly wanted to destroy the US, they would have 

attacked our oil supply seeing as our 4.2% of the world’s population consumes some 25% 

of the world’s oil that is produced? It would appear that our Achilles heal is our oil, not our 
World Trade Center, but then again think about what resulted from the dramatic attack; 

some 80% of the cost of war is spent on fuel. Where do we buy our fuel from? And better 

http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/africa/1926117.stm


yet who are the largest contributors to terrorist organizations? …you guessed it, Saudi 

Arabia, Kuwait, and Qatar. 
 

Now let me share with you a letter that Roosevelt sent Ibn Saud shortly after their first 
meeting on February 14, 1945, some 3 days after the Yalta conference when Roosevelt, 

Churchill, and Stalin met to divide up the “free world”. 
 

Letter From President Roosevelt to King Ibn Saud  
 

5 April 1945  

 
GREAT AND GOOD FRIEND:  

 
I have received the communication which Your Majesty sent me under date of March 

10, 1945, in  
which you refer to the question of Palestine and to the continuing interest of the 

Arabs in current  
developments affecting that country.  

 

I am gratified that Your Majesty took this occasion to bring your views on this 
question to my  

attention and I have given the most careful attention to the statements which you 
make in your  

letter. I am also mindful of the memorable conversation which we had not so long 
ago and in the  

course of which I had an opportunity to obtain so vivid an impression of Your 
Majesty's sentiments  

on this question.  

 
Your Majesty will recall that on previous occasions I communicated to you the 

attitude of the  
American Government toward Palestine and made clear our desire that no decision 

be taken with  
respect to the basic situation in that country without full consultation with both Arabs 

and Jews.  
Your Majesty will also doubtless recall that during our recent conversation I assured 

you that I  



would take no action, in my capacity as Chief of the Executive Branch of this 

Government, which  
might prove hostile to the Arab people.  

 
It gives me pleasure to renew to Your Majesty the assurances which you have 

previously received  
regarding the attitude of my Government and my own, as Chief Executive, with 

regard to the  
question of Palestine and to inform you that the policy of this Government in this 

respect is  

unchanged.  
 

I desire also at this time to send you my best wishes for Your Majesty's continued 
good health and  

for the welfare of your people.  
 

Your Good Friend,  
FRANKLIN D. ROOSEVELT  

 

His Majesty  
ABDUL AZIZ IBN ABDUR RAHMAN AL FAISAL AL SAUD  

King of Saudi Arabia  
Riyadh 

 
Please elaborate on what you do care about and if possible explain to me how it does not 

relate to the information that I am sharing with you. And why you thought I wanted you to 
comment. 

 

Adam L Tucker 
Just3ants.com 

 
From: Bill Kovarik [mailto:wkovarik@radford.edu]  

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 5:18 AM 
To: adam@just3ants.com 

Subject: Re: Israeli Military Intelligence Report - Under official investigation by the FBI 
 

Was this sent to me personally for some comment?   

 
Because the only comment I would have is that the US has long needed to cut dependence 

on Mid-East oil, everyone knows that, and we've known it a long time.  I don't care what 
Mossad thinks. I dont care what the Saudis think.   I care what our guys think.  If you get a 

chance, listen to Jim Woolsey some time.   
 

Bill Kovarik   
 

 

___________________________________________ 
 

On May 12, 2008, at 4:04 AM, Adam L Tucker wrote: 
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residence on April 29, 2008 and left a business card asking me to call him… which begs the 

question as to why didn't he just call me to begin with? Logic would dictate if he could get 
my address than he could also get my telephone number. So why didn't he just call me, and 

why did he wait more than 24 hours to return my call once I left him a voice message? 
Again logic would dictate that he was interested in seeing who I would communicate with 

once I received their "heads up". 
 

Special Agent Thomerson was contacting me because of the following Israeli Military 
Intelligence Report which I posted on a Chevron message board back in January 2008 but it 

did not originate from me.  

 
I have a close Jewish South African colleague He maintains that he is neither an official or 

unofficial member of any of Israel's Military or information gathering services but he does 
have strong familial ties to the state of Israel starting with his great grandmother who was 

one of the founding members of the Hagannah along side David Ben-Gurion.  
 

"Immediately following the 2008 Olympics in Beijing China, Al Qaeda will launch a 
series of attacks on the oil fields of Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, and Qatar which will 

immediately paralyze the United States Economy."  

 
The report unequivocally spells out the mutually beneficial relationship between the United 

States Government and the corrupt kingdoms of Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, and Qatar; the same 
kingdoms that fund the terrorist groups which justify the wars which in turn results in petro-

dollars flowing into their countries.  
 

So why hasn't Israel moved yet?  
 

Just3ants.com has been exclusively broadcasting this ingenious Israeli Military Intelligence 

Report since October 2007, preparing the US government to step down and at the same 
time having the US military stand down once they realize that there is no one worth their 

salt to follow into battle; "…lions lead by lambs".  
 

It's so easy to corrupt a culture that is devoid of art, devoid of integrity, devoid of 
compassion; and breads complacency.  

 
The Peoples Republic of China has been receiving military training and technology from 

Israel for decades, and now provides Israel with the support of an army that is more than 

twice the size of the United States military and a 5000 year culture full of art, integrity, and 
compassion.  

 
So why hasn't Israel moved yet?  

 
Thomas Jefferson (Letter to James Monroe, January 1, 1815)  

 
"If the American People ever allow the banks to control the issuance of their currency, first 

by inflation and then by deflation, the banks and corporations that will grow up around them 

will deprive the people of all property until their children wake up homeless on the continent 
their fathers occupied. The issuing power of money should be taken from the bankers and 

restored to Congress and the people to whom it belongs. I sincerely believe the banking 
institutions having the issuing power of money are more dangerous to liberty than standing 

armies.  
 

We are completely saddled and bridled, and the bank is so firmly mounted on us that we 



must go where they ill guide.  

 
The dominion which the banking institutions have obtained over the minds of our 

citizens...must be broken, or it will break us."  
 

At the turn of the 20th century JP Morgan as well as other US bankers discovered war 
profiteering by financing the British Anglo-Boer War of 1899-1902. No loyalty to race, 

religion, or nationality; just money.  
 

Shortly after this war, in 1913 JP Morgan co-founded the FEDERAL RESERVE and began 

hooking the masses on traceable currency regulated by his bank and enforced by the United 
States Military.  

 
In 1917, JP Morgan invested heavily in Anglo-American, a joint venture diamond mining 

company with Ernest Oppenheimer who would later leverage a stock pile of diamonds to 
gain control of De Beers Consolidated Mines, thus creating De Beers Anglo-American Cartel.  

 
Regulated traceable paper currency for the masses and unregulated untraceable diamond 

currency for the ruling elite which travel the world freely with diplomatic immunity and 

homes around the world, De Beers et al have no loyalty to anything but money.  
 

This untraceable currency has provided the mechanism for corrupting governments, 
financing wars, etc. and never leaving a money trail.  

 
A thief assumes everyone steals, and when given the opportunity, most do. But character is 

defined by what one does when no one is looking.  
 

Regards, 

Adam L Tucker 
Just3ants.com 

 
PS. Were you aware of a project spearheaded by the CIA and the British Secret Service that 

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

 
How come we didn't hear from the American Civil Liberties Union or either one of the self-

proclaimed black leader bobble-heads Jessie Jackson or Al Sharpton?  
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